## Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes October 25<sup>h</sup>, 2022

- I. Call to Order- Maddyson Lamb, Vice President
  - a. Meeting called to order @5:30pm
- II. Roll Call- Catherine Hernandez, Secretary
- III. Staff Reports
  - a. Erica Morales, Parliamentarian
    - i. Parli-pro of the day
      - 1. Each senator has 2 turns to speak, if s senator chooses to they want to speak for a second time, everyone that hasn't spoken has to speak before their second statement is made.
  - b. Catherine Hernandez, Secretary
    - i. Attendance updates will be sent soon
  - c. Kennedy Combs, Public Relations
    - i. Upload to photocircle
  - d. Lindsey Waters, Cultural Diversity Director
    - i. The social after dark event had a great turn out. Thank you for coming out and supporting
  - e. Colten Sedman, Chief of Staff
    - i. Updated office hours will be posted soon
  - f. Maddyson Lamb, Vice President
    - i. Thank you for helping in housing project
    - ii. If there is not a reason for the motion Maddyson can decide to ignore motion
  - g. Carlee Bird, President
    - i. Thank you for staying up to date with GroupMe
    - ii. Headshots will be during our next meeting
    - iii. College of Liberal arts and communications are having another meeting with dean Thursday @4pm
  - h. Katey Provence, Advisor
    - i. Thank you for bringing yams, if you forgot you can bring them by SGA office or leadership center before Friday.
    - ii. If you need help with developing any ideas feel free to reach out for help
    - iii. Remember you should be working on your forums
- IV. Senate Committee Reports
  - a. Action Fund Commissioner, Ellie Foote
    - i. Having second action fund meeting @3pm, in the board room near SGA office, Wednesday  $26^{\rm th}$

- b. President Pro Temp, Hye Sun Choi
  - i. Make sure to fill out meeting after committee meetings
  - ii. Workshop for international organizations was successful
  - iii. East Asian fall festival 11/11 at CP clubhouse
- c. Campus Collaboration Commissioner, Toni Jones
  - i. Making Connections Clothing Drive, they are needing business casual clothing donations, October 26<sup>th</sup>- November 1<sup>st</sup>
  - ii. Costume party & 3<sup>rd</sup> annual chili cook-off, Monday October 31<sup>st</sup> in the Ag lobby 11:30am-12:30pm
  - iii. Faculty, staff, and student appreciation day, October 27<sup>th</sup> @12:30pm in multicultural center
  - iv. Tower of Terror, October 28th @6-10pm in Kays Hall
  - v. NPHC week
    - 1. Monday, October 31<sup>st</sup>, trick or treat with the Greeks @4-6pm in the Heritage Plaza Lawn
    - 2. Tuesday, November 1<sup>st</sup>, 2000s skate night @10pm-midnight at Twilight Skating Rink
    - 3. Wednesday, November 2<sup>nd</sup>, social media challenge
    - 4. Thursday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>, best steppers @6:30-8:30pm in Centennial Hall
    - 5. Friday, November 4<sup>th</sup>, midnight Humpday @10pm-2am in Unity Park
- d. Continuation Commissioner, Garrett Partain
  - i. No report
- e. Excursion Chair, Micayla McGowen
  - i. Renting out movie theater for black panther movie. International students mainly. Be on the look put for further information.
- f. Sustainability Liaison, Sarah Duffy
  - i. Absent
- g. Local Government Representative, Hayden Foster
  - i. Tuesday, November 1st blood drive
  - ii. Saturday, November 5<sup>th</sup> Veterans Day parade
- V. New Business
  - a. Broke into groups discussing the following topics
    - i. On-campus housing
    - ii. Academic advising
    - iii. Commuter parking
    - iv. Gameday environment
  - b. Send information to Senator Partain for safety walk
- VI. Announcements
- VII. Public Comments
  - a. Maddyson Lamb
    - i. Link for housing visitation will be sent soon it's a survey

- ii. We will have these positions open at our next meeting
  - 1. Honors College
  - 2. University College
  - 3. College of Nursing & Health Professions
  - 4. Sustainability Liaison (Senate-appointed)

## VIII. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjournment at 6:24pm